
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  TENDERS GAZETTE 

Issue No.204/2025 

 

 
YOUR WEEKLY TENDERS REVIEW 

South Africa, the southernmost 
country on the African continent, 
renowned for its varied topography, 
great natural beauty, and cultural 
diversity, all of which have made the 
country a favored destination for 
travelers since the legal ending of 
apartheid (Afrikaans: “apartness,” or 
racial separation) in 1994. 
 
South Africa has three cities that 
serve as capitals: Pretoria 
(executive), Cape Town (legislative), 
and Bloemfontein (judicial). 
Johannesburg, the largest urban 
area in the country and a center of 
commerce, lies at the heart of the 
populous Gauteng province. 
Johannesburg, the largest urban 
area in the country and a center of 
commerce, lies at the heart of the 
populous Gauteng province. 
 
The information about South Africa 
Government Tenders is collected 
from different sources like: 
newspapers, South Africa official 
govt tender websites and 
eTendering System. 

Are you a supplier and intend to do business with the government? Good news is, 
you do not have to physically go to government offices and be in long queues for 
hours to transact business. 
 
Find international bid invitations and information about tenders, bids, procurement, 
RFPs, RFQs, ICBs and detailed analysis across all sectors from South Africa. 

Carefully read the tender document and ensure you have everything, such as: 
 

- Company registration documents.         - Proof of relevant industry registrations. 
 

- Original valid tax clearance certificate.    - Certified copies of directors' IDs. 
 

- BEE certificate or affidavit.                      - Audited financial statements. 
 

- Proof of insurance.                                  - Declaration of Interest 

ABOUT SOUTH AFRICA 

ABOUT TENDER GAZETTE: 
Tender Gazette is a rapidly growing Newspaper that help suppliers and contractors find 
government and private tendering opportunities in South Africa. We provide tender information, 
including invitation to contract, business opportunities and government contracts. 

www.tendersgazette.co.za 

 
29th AUGUST 2025 



 
APPOINTMENT OF A SUITABLE SERVICE PROVIDER TO CONDUCT MEDICAL 
LABORATORY TESTS FOR OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY UNIT FOR A 
PERIOD OF 36 MONTHS 

Details: 

Tender Number: 31972-1Z 

Organ Of State: Ethekwini Metropolitan Municipality 

Tender Type: Request for Bid(Open-Tender) 

Province: KwaZulu-Natal 

Date Published: Sunday, 24 August 2025 

Closing Date: Friday, 26 September 2025 - 11:00 

Place where 
goods, works or 
services are 
required: 

166 K E Masinga Road (Formerly Old Fort Road)-Durban-Durban-
4001 

Special 
Conditions: 

-A COMPULSORY clarification meeting will be held at 10:00, on 
2025-08-28, at 5 th Floor, Rennie House, 41 Margaret Mncadi 
Avenue, Durban. -All questions and answers will be consolidated 
and posted on eTenders/Municipal website by 2025-09-18. -
Technical: Nadira Govender (t) 031-311 4149 Contractual: Thabile 
Mbili (t) 031-311 7853 

ENQUIRIES: 

Contact Person: Thabile Mbili 

Email: Thabile.Mbili@Durban.gov.za 

Telephone 
number: 

031-311-7853 

FAX Number: N/A 

BRIEFING SESSION: 

Is there a briefing 
session?: 

Yes 

Is it compulsory? Yes 

Briefing Date and 
Time: 

Thursday, 28 August 2025 - 10:00 

Briefing Venue: 5 th Floor, Rennie House, 41 Margaret Mncadi Avenue, Durban. 

TENDER DOCUMENTS 

 

1Z-31972 Tender 
Document Approved 
.pdf 

Date Uploaded: 2025-08-24 

 

37.2 Agreement - IZ - 
31972 - Appointment of a 
Suitable Service Provider 
to Conduct Medical 
Laboratory Test fo.pdf 

Date Uploaded: 2025-08-24 

 
 

 

 
PROGRAMME MANAGEMENT: INNER CITY REGENERATION IN THE ETHEKWINI 

MUNICIPALITY (36 MONTHS CONTRACT) 

Details: 

Tender 

Number: 

33239-1N 

Organ Of 

State: 

Ethekwini Metropolitan Municipality 

Tender Type: Request for Bid(Open-Tender) 

Province: KwaZulu-Natal 

Date Published: Sunday, 24 August 2025 

Closing Date: Friday, 26 September 2025 - 11:00 

Place where 

goods, works or 

services are 

required: 

166 K E Masinga Road (Formerly Old Fort Road)-Durban-Durban-4001 

Special 

Conditions: 

-A COMPULSORY clarification meeting will be held at 10:00, on 2025-08-

28, online, via the Microsoft Teams platform. Bidders to send an email for 

the meeting link by 16:00, on 2025-08- 27. The link will be emailed to all 

bidders by 8:30, on 2025-08-28. -All questions and answers will be 

consolidated and posted on eTenders/Municipal website by 2025-09-18. -

Technical: Nkululeko Mkhize (t) 031-311 4236 Contractual: Lindokuhle 

Hlatshwayo (t) 031-322 8757 

ENQUIRIES: 

Contact 

Person: 

Lindokuhle Hlatshwayo 

Email: Lindokuhle.Hlatshwayo@Durban.gov.za 

Telephone 

number: 

031-322-8757 

FAX Number: N/A 

BRIEFING SESSION: 

Is there a 

briefing 

session?: 

Yes 

Is it 

compulsory? 

Yes 

Briefing Date 

and Time: 

Thursday, 28 August 2025 - 10:00 

Briefing Venue: MICROSOFT TEAMS 

TENDER DOCUMENTS 

 

1N-33239 Tender 

Document Approved .pdf 

Date Uploaded: 2025-08-24 
 

 

 
Upgrading of TRK 86004 from gravel to asphalt surface in Embo Area, Ward 8, Outer 
West 

 
SUPPLY, INSTALL AND MAINTAIN PUBLIC WI-FI SOLUTION OVER 36 MONTHS. 

Details: 

Tender Number: 33082-1i 

Organ Of State: Ethekwini Metropolitan Municipality 

Tender Type: Request for Bid(Open-Tender) 

Province: KwaZulu-Natal 

Date Published: Sunday, 24 August 2025 

Closing Date: Friday, 26 September 2025 - 11:00 

Place where 
goods, works or 
services are 
required: 

166 K E Masinga Road (Formerly Old Fort Road)-Durban-Durban-
4001 

Special 
Conditions: 

-A COMPULSORY clarification meeting will be held at 13:00, on 
2025-08-28, in the 4th Floor Boardroom, Rennies House, 41 
Margaret Mncadi Avenue, Durban. -All questions and answers will 
be consolidated and posted on eTenders/Municipal website by 
2025-09-18 -Technical: Sithembiso Njeke (t) 031-322 9602 
Contractual: Senzo Ngesi (t) 031-322 8243 

ENQUIRIES: 

Contact Person: Senzo Ngesi 

Email: Senzo.Ngesi@Durban.gov.za 

Telephone 
number: 

031-322-8243 

FAX Number: N/A 

BRIEFING SESSION: 

Is there a 
briefing 
session?: 

Yes 

Is it compulsory? Yes 

Briefing Date 
and Time: 

Thursday, 28 August 2025 - 13:00 

Briefing Venue: 4th Floor Boardroom, Rennies House, 41 Margaret Mncadi Avenue, 
Durban. 

TENDER DOCUMENTS 

 

1i-33082 Tender 
Document Approved 
.pdf 

Date Uploaded: 2025-08-24 

 

37.2 Agreement - 1i - 
33082 - Supply Install 
and Maintain the Public 
WI FI Solution for 36 
months.pdf 

Date Uploaded: 2025-08-24 

 
 

 

 
SUPPLY, INSTALL AND MAINTAIN NETWORK ACCESS CONTROL (NAC) SOLUTION 
FOR 36 MONTHS 

Details: 

Tender Number: 33055-1i 

Organ Of State: Ethekwini Metropolitan Municipality 

Tender Type: Request for Bid(Open-Tender) 

Province: KwaZulu-Natal 

Date Published: Sunday, 24 August 2025 

Closing Date: Friday, 26 September 2025 - 11:00 

Place where 
goods, works or 
services are 
required: 

166 K E Masinga Road(Formely Old Fort Road)-Durban-Durban-
4001 

Special 
Conditions: 

-A COMPULSORY clarification meeting will be held at 11:00, on 
2025-08-28, in the 4th Floor Boardroom, Rennies House, 41 
Margaret Mncadi Avenue, Durban. -All questions and answers will 
be consolidated and posted on eTenders/Municipal website by 
2025-09-18 -Technical: Sithembiso Njeke (t) 031-322 9602 
Contractual: Senzo Ngesi (t) 031-322 8243 

ENQUIRIES: 

Contact Person: Senzo Ngesi 

Email: Senzo.Ngesi@Durban.gov.za 

Telephone 
number: 

031-322-8243 

FAX Number: N/A 

BRIEFING SESSION: 

Is there a briefing 
session?: 

Yes 

Is it compulsory? Yes 

Briefing Date and 
Time: 

Thursday, 28 August 2025 - 11:00 

Briefing Venue: 4th Floor Boardroom, Rennies House, 41 Margaret Mncadi 
Avenue, Durban. 

TENDER DOCUMENTS 

 

37.2 Agreement - 1i - 
33055 - Supply Install 
and Maintain the 
network Access Control 
Solution for 36 
months.pdf 

Date Uploaded: 2025-08-24 

 

1i-33055 - Tender 
Document Approved 
.pdf 

Date Uploaded: 2025-08-24 

 
 

 

 
UPGRADING OF TRK 86004 FROM GRAVEL TO ASPHALT SURFACE IN EMBO AREA, 
WARD 8, OUTER WEST 

Details: 

Tender Number: 31166-3R 

Organ Of State: Ethekwini Metropolitan Municipality 

Tender Type: Request for Bid(Open-Tender) 

Province: KwaZulu-Natal 

Date Published: Sunday, 24 August 2025 

Closing Date: Friday, 26 September 2025 - 11:00 

https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=3d15a3db-1f77-48d4-9d40-aa1a2deb68fc.pdf&downloadedFileName=1Z-31972%20Tender%20Document%20Approved%20.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=3d15a3db-1f77-48d4-9d40-aa1a2deb68fc.pdf&downloadedFileName=1Z-31972%20Tender%20Document%20Approved%20.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=3d15a3db-1f77-48d4-9d40-aa1a2deb68fc.pdf&downloadedFileName=1Z-31972%20Tender%20Document%20Approved%20.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=e68989db-3193-4f17-8e07-f1174f56b315.pdf&downloadedFileName=37.2%20Agreement%20-%20IZ%20-%2031972%20-%20Appointment%20of%20a%20Suitable%20Service%20Provider%20to%20Conduct%20Medical%20Laboratory%20Test%20fo.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=e68989db-3193-4f17-8e07-f1174f56b315.pdf&downloadedFileName=37.2%20Agreement%20-%20IZ%20-%2031972%20-%20Appointment%20of%20a%20Suitable%20Service%20Provider%20to%20Conduct%20Medical%20Laboratory%20Test%20fo.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=e68989db-3193-4f17-8e07-f1174f56b315.pdf&downloadedFileName=37.2%20Agreement%20-%20IZ%20-%2031972%20-%20Appointment%20of%20a%20Suitable%20Service%20Provider%20to%20Conduct%20Medical%20Laboratory%20Test%20fo.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=e68989db-3193-4f17-8e07-f1174f56b315.pdf&downloadedFileName=37.2%20Agreement%20-%20IZ%20-%2031972%20-%20Appointment%20of%20a%20Suitable%20Service%20Provider%20to%20Conduct%20Medical%20Laboratory%20Test%20fo.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=e68989db-3193-4f17-8e07-f1174f56b315.pdf&downloadedFileName=37.2%20Agreement%20-%20IZ%20-%2031972%20-%20Appointment%20of%20a%20Suitable%20Service%20Provider%20to%20Conduct%20Medical%20Laboratory%20Test%20fo.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=e50d7d4b-e0ee-4318-85f7-fd52aab596ae.pdf&downloadedFileName=1N-33239%20Tender%20Document%20Approved%20.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=e50d7d4b-e0ee-4318-85f7-fd52aab596ae.pdf&downloadedFileName=1N-33239%20Tender%20Document%20Approved%20.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=ea26a1b5-1664-42bf-960d-a5b970820f2c.pdf&downloadedFileName=1i-33082%20Tender%20Document%20Approved%20.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=ea26a1b5-1664-42bf-960d-a5b970820f2c.pdf&downloadedFileName=1i-33082%20Tender%20Document%20Approved%20.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=ea26a1b5-1664-42bf-960d-a5b970820f2c.pdf&downloadedFileName=1i-33082%20Tender%20Document%20Approved%20.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=7cb85657-25d0-44c0-9f9f-ca95b4e3714c.pdf&downloadedFileName=37.2%20Agreement%20-%201i%20-%2033082%20-%20Supply%20Install%20and%20Maintain%20the%20Public%20WI%20FI%20Solution%20for%2036%20months.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=7cb85657-25d0-44c0-9f9f-ca95b4e3714c.pdf&downloadedFileName=37.2%20Agreement%20-%201i%20-%2033082%20-%20Supply%20Install%20and%20Maintain%20the%20Public%20WI%20FI%20Solution%20for%2036%20months.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=7cb85657-25d0-44c0-9f9f-ca95b4e3714c.pdf&downloadedFileName=37.2%20Agreement%20-%201i%20-%2033082%20-%20Supply%20Install%20and%20Maintain%20the%20Public%20WI%20FI%20Solution%20for%2036%20months.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=7cb85657-25d0-44c0-9f9f-ca95b4e3714c.pdf&downloadedFileName=37.2%20Agreement%20-%201i%20-%2033082%20-%20Supply%20Install%20and%20Maintain%20the%20Public%20WI%20FI%20Solution%20for%2036%20months.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=7cb85657-25d0-44c0-9f9f-ca95b4e3714c.pdf&downloadedFileName=37.2%20Agreement%20-%201i%20-%2033082%20-%20Supply%20Install%20and%20Maintain%20the%20Public%20WI%20FI%20Solution%20for%2036%20months.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=7dc1bf04-c09e-4066-a97b-1e10e976ccc4.pdf&downloadedFileName=37.2%20Agreement%20-%201i%20-%2033055%20-%20Supply%20Install%20and%20Maintain%20the%20network%20Access%20Control%20Solution%20for%2036%20months.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=7dc1bf04-c09e-4066-a97b-1e10e976ccc4.pdf&downloadedFileName=37.2%20Agreement%20-%201i%20-%2033055%20-%20Supply%20Install%20and%20Maintain%20the%20network%20Access%20Control%20Solution%20for%2036%20months.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=7dc1bf04-c09e-4066-a97b-1e10e976ccc4.pdf&downloadedFileName=37.2%20Agreement%20-%201i%20-%2033055%20-%20Supply%20Install%20and%20Maintain%20the%20network%20Access%20Control%20Solution%20for%2036%20months.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=7dc1bf04-c09e-4066-a97b-1e10e976ccc4.pdf&downloadedFileName=37.2%20Agreement%20-%201i%20-%2033055%20-%20Supply%20Install%20and%20Maintain%20the%20network%20Access%20Control%20Solution%20for%2036%20months.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=7dc1bf04-c09e-4066-a97b-1e10e976ccc4.pdf&downloadedFileName=37.2%20Agreement%20-%201i%20-%2033055%20-%20Supply%20Install%20and%20Maintain%20the%20network%20Access%20Control%20Solution%20for%2036%20months.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=7dc1bf04-c09e-4066-a97b-1e10e976ccc4.pdf&downloadedFileName=37.2%20Agreement%20-%201i%20-%2033055%20-%20Supply%20Install%20and%20Maintain%20the%20network%20Access%20Control%20Solution%20for%2036%20months.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=506074cd-a271-483d-a121-9bf706243919.pdf&downloadedFileName=1i-33055%20-%20Tender%20Document%20Approved%20.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=506074cd-a271-483d-a121-9bf706243919.pdf&downloadedFileName=1i-33055%20-%20Tender%20Document%20Approved%20.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=506074cd-a271-483d-a121-9bf706243919.pdf&downloadedFileName=1i-33055%20-%20Tender%20Document%20Approved%20.pdf
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www.tendersgazette.co.za 

Place where 
goods, works or 
services are 
required: 

166 K E MASINGA ROAD (FORMERLY OLD FORT ROAD)-
DURBAN-DURBAN-4001 

Special 
Conditions: 

-A COMPULSORY clarification meeting will be held at 10:00, on 
2025-08-28, at the corner of Delamore Road and Hospital Road 
and there will be a site visit thereafter. -All questions and answers 
will be consolidated and posted on eTenders/Municipal website by 
2025-09-18. -5CE or higher -Zanele Skosana (t) 031-765 3147 

ENQUIRIES: 

Contact Person: Zanele Skosana 

Email: Zanele.Skosana@Durban.gov.za 

Telephone 
number: 

031-765-3147 

FAX Number: N/A 

BRIEFING SESSION: 

Is there a briefing 
session?: 

Yes 

Is it compulsory? Yes 

Briefing Date and 
Time: 

Thursday, 28 August 2025 - 10:00 

Briefing Venue: corner of Delamore Road and Hospital Road and there will be a 
site visit thereafter. 

TENDER DOCUMENTS 

 

3R - 31166_BOQ.pdf Date Uploaded: 2025-08-24 

 

SSHSS 387.05.25 
upgrading of TRK 
86004 from gravel to 
asphalt surface in Embo 
area ward 8, outer west 
3R 31166.pdf 

Date Uploaded: 2025-08-24 

 

3R- 31166 Tender 
Document Approved.pdf 

Date Uploaded: 2025-08-24 

 

BRA 207.10.23 
UPGRADING OF TRK 
86004 FROM GRAVEL 
TO ASPHALT SURFACE 
IN EMBO AREA WARD 8, 
OUTER WEST 3R - 
31166.pdf 

Date Uploaded: 2025-08-24 

 
 

 

 
SUPPLY, DELIVERY AND INSTALLATION OF BULK FILE STORAGE CUPBOARDS FOR 
THE TRANSNET RAIL INFRASTRUCTURE MANAGER CLINIC, BELLVILLE 

Details: 

Tender Number: WRAC-BLQ-54098 

Organ Of State: Transnet SOC Ltd 

Tender Type: Request for Quotation 

Province: Western Cape 

Date Published: Monday, 25 August 2025 

Closing Date: Tuesday, 09 September 2025 - 11:00 

Place where goods, works or services 
are required: 

BELLVILLE-BELLVILLE-BELLVILLE- 

Special Conditions: N/A 

ENQUIRIES: 

Contact Person: ESTELLE VAN WYK 

Email: estelle.vanwyk@transnet.net 

Telephone number: 021-940-1901 

FAX Number: N/A 

BRIEFING SESSION: 

Is there a briefing session?: No 

Is it compulsory? No 

Briefing Date and Time: N/A 

Briefing Venue: N/A 

TENDER DOCUMENTS 

 

WRAC-BLQ-54098 
RFQ DOC.pdf 

Date Uploaded: 2025-08-25 
 

 

 

 
REACTIVATION: APPOINTMENT OF AN EXPERIENCED RECRUITMENT AGENCY TO 
ASSIST IN SOURCING AND SHORTLISTING CANDIDATES FOR NINE (9) INTERNSHIP 
POSITIONS 

Details: 

Tender Number: RFQ/HRM/25/26/090 

Organ Of State: Manufacturing, Engineering and Related Services 
SETA (merSETA) 

Tender Type: Request for Quotation 

Province: Gauteng 

Date Published: Monday, 25 August 2025 

Closing Date: Friday, 29 August 2025 - 11:00 

Place where goods, works or 
services are required: 

8 Hillside road-Park Town-Johannesburg-2193 

Special Conditions: N/A 

ENQUIRIES: 

Contact Person: Asisipho Matomane 

Email: amatomane@merseta.org.za 

Telephone number: 010-219-3293 

FAX Number: N/A 

BRIEFING SESSION: 

Is there a briefing session?: No 

Is it compulsory? No 

Briefing Date and Time: N/A 

Briefing Venue: N/A 

TENDER DOCUMENTS 

 

RFQ_Recruitment 
Agency_Internship 
Programme Amended 
RFQ.pdf 

Date Uploaded: 2025-08-25 

 

Standard Bidding 
Document (SDB) 
4_Annexure A ( (3) (4) 
(2) (2) (1) (2) (1).doc 

Date Uploaded: 2025-08-25 

 

FIN-FM-009 merSETA 
Vendor Application Form 
((Next Revision Date 01 
April 2025) (3) (2) (2) (1) 
(1) (8) (1) (1) (1).pdf 

Date Uploaded: 2025-08-25 

 
 

 

 
APPOINTMENT OF A PANEL OF SUPPLIER/S TO SUPPLY CONSUMABLE FOR 
SMELTER PLANT AS AND WHEN REQUIRED FOR A PERIOD OF 36 MONTH 

Details: 

Tender Number: FIN-SCM-TEN-0138 

Organ Of State: South African Nuclear Energy Corporation 
Limited 

Tender Type: Request for Bid(Open-Tender) 

Province: North West 

Date Published: Monday, 25 August 2025 

Closing Date: Friday, 26 September 2025 - 11:00 

Place where goods, works or 
services are required: 

R104 Elias Motsoaledi Street (Church Street 
West Ext)-Pelindaba-Pelindaba-0240 

Special Conditions: N/A 

ENQUIRIES: 

Contact Person: Buyani Nsibande 

Email: scm@necsa.co.za 

Telephone number: 012-305-6072 

FAX Number: N/A 

BRIEFING SESSION: 

Is there a briefing session?: No 

Is it compulsory? No 

Briefing Date and Time: N/A 

Briefing Venue: Necsa Site 

TENDER DOCUMENTS 

 

3. NECSA TERMS AND 
CONDITIONS OF 
CONTRACT REV 3 ..pdf 

Date Uploaded: 2025-08-25 

 

6. SHEQ-INS-5450-
REV5.0.pdf 

Date Uploaded: 2025-08-25 

 

5. SHEQ-INS-0100 Rev 
9.0_NECSA Safety, 
Health and Environmental 
Policy.pdf 

Date Uploaded: 2025-08-25 

 

2. SBD.docx Date Uploaded: 2025-08-25 
 

 

 

 
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION FOR A UNIFIED COMMUNICATION (UC) SOLUTION 

Details: 

Tender Number: RFQ: GSM037/2025 

Organ Of State: South African Airways (Pty) Limited 

Tender Type: Request for Quotation 

Province: National 

Date Published: Monday, 25 August 2025 

Closing Date: Monday, 01 September 2025 - 16:00 

Place where goods, works or 

services are required: 

32 Jones Road, Airways Park, Johannesburg (Head 

Office)-Kempton Park-Isando-1627 

Special Conditions: N/A 

ENQUIRIES: 

Contact Person: Mmapitso Khoetha 

Email: RubinaData@flysaa.com 

Telephone number: 011-978-2155 

FAX Number: N/A 

BRIEFING SESSION: 

Is there a briefing session?: No 

Is it compulsory? No 

Briefing Date and Time: N/A 

Briefing Venue: N/A 

TENDER DOCUMENTS 

 

RFQ GSM037-25 SAA 

SBD 4 Standard Bidding 

Document Updated.pdf 

Date Uploaded: 2025-08-22 

 

https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=039eea35-fdd2-452d-9206-1a3a3e1c9a72.pdf&downloadedFileName=3R%20-%2031166_BOQ.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=f21cf68f-4d22-4ab6-9bc5-8f18beb2a5a0.pdf&downloadedFileName=SSHSS%20387.05.25%20%20upgrading%20of%20TRK%2086004%20from%20gravel%20to%20asphalt%20surface%20in%20Embo%20area%20ward%208,%20outer%20west%203R%2031166.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=f21cf68f-4d22-4ab6-9bc5-8f18beb2a5a0.pdf&downloadedFileName=SSHSS%20387.05.25%20%20upgrading%20of%20TRK%2086004%20from%20gravel%20to%20asphalt%20surface%20in%20Embo%20area%20ward%208,%20outer%20west%203R%2031166.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=f21cf68f-4d22-4ab6-9bc5-8f18beb2a5a0.pdf&downloadedFileName=SSHSS%20387.05.25%20%20upgrading%20of%20TRK%2086004%20from%20gravel%20to%20asphalt%20surface%20in%20Embo%20area%20ward%208,%20outer%20west%203R%2031166.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=f21cf68f-4d22-4ab6-9bc5-8f18beb2a5a0.pdf&downloadedFileName=SSHSS%20387.05.25%20%20upgrading%20of%20TRK%2086004%20from%20gravel%20to%20asphalt%20surface%20in%20Embo%20area%20ward%208,%20outer%20west%203R%2031166.pdf
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https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=9d32ae82-fdf1-46b1-966b-e6b14d3fb8ad.pdf&downloadedFileName=BRA%20207.10.23%20%20UPGRADING%20OF%20TRK%2086004%20FROM%20GRAVEL%20TO%20ASPHALT%20SURFACE%20IN%20EMBO%20AREA%20WARD%208,%20OUTER%20WEST%203R%20-%2031166.pdf
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https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=63d1785b-248e-4317-92ab-152eeced7e35.pdf&downloadedFileName=3.%20NECSA%20TERMS%20AND%20CONDITIONS%20OF%20CONTRACT%20REV%203%20..pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=bbba2ab4-cd03-4264-8c0d-2e9abbc20a55.pdf&downloadedFileName=6.%20SHEQ-INS-5450-REV5.0.pdf
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TENDER DOCUMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION OF SANITATION INFRASTRUCTURE 

OMITTED SCOPE IN EASTERN CAPE PROVINCE UNDER THE SAFE PROGRAMME AT 
XONYENI JUNIOR SECONDARY SCHOOL, MABEHANA AND MILTON DALASILE 

SENIOR SECONDARY SCHOOL 

Details: 

Tender Number: TMT-DBE-25/26-SAFEOS-ECCL81R1 

Organ Of State: THE MVULA TRUST 

Tender Type: Request for Bid(Open-Tender) 

Province: Eastern Cape 

Date Published: Monday, 25 August 2025 

Closing Date: Monday, 08 September 2025 - 12:00 

Place where goods, works or 
services are required: 

69 Devereux Avenue-Vincent-East London-
5201 

Special Conditions: N/A 

ENQUIRIES: 

Contact Person: Anele Nqambi 

Email: anele@themvulatrust.org.za 

Telephone number: 043-726-2255 

FAX Number: N/A 

BRIEFING SESSION: 

Is there a briefing session?: No 

Is it compulsory? No 

Briefing Date and Time: N/A 

Briefing Venue: N/A 

TENDER DOCUMENTS 

 

SAFE OMITTED SCOPE - 
CLUSTER 81R TENDER 

DOCUMENT.pdf 

Date Uploaded: 2025-08-25 

 

Mabehana JSS_BoQ.pdf Date Uploaded: 2025-08-25 

 

XONYENI SCHOOL 
BOQ.PDF  

Date Uploaded: 2025-08-25 
 
 

 

 
RFQ063/2025 PLUMBING PARTS 

Details: 

Tender Number: RFQ063/2025 

Organ Of State: Artscape 

Tender Type: Request for Quotation 

Province: Western Cape 

Date Published: Monday, 25 August 2025 

Closing Date: Friday, 29 August 2025 - 11:00 

Place where goods, works or 
services are required: 

DF Malan Street-FORESHORE-CAPE TOWN-
8000 

Special Conditions: N/A 

ENQUIRIES: 

Contact Person: Douglas Human 

Email: douglash@artscape.co.za 

Telephone number: 021-410-9832 

FAX Number: 021-421-5448 

BRIEFING SESSION: 

Is there a briefing session?: No 

Is it compulsory? No 

Briefing Date and Time: N/A 

Briefing Venue: N/A 

TENDER DOCUMENTS 

 

RFQ063 for Plumbing 
Parts.pdf 

Date Uploaded: 2025-08-25 
 

 

 

 
SOURCING OF OFFICE SPACE AT LADYBRAND OFFICES 

Details: 

Tender Number: RFQ 03-04-2025 

Organ Of State: Cross-Border Road Transport Agency 

Tender Type: Request for Quotation 

Province: Gauteng 

Date Published: Monday, 25 August 2025 

Closing Date: Monday, 01 September 2025 - 11:00 

Place where goods, works or 
services are required: 

350 WITCH HAZEL AVENUE-CENTURION-
GAUTENG- 

Special Conditions: N/A 

ENQUIRIES: 

Contact Person: Lindiwe Makole 

Email: Quotation3@cbrta.co.za 

Telephone number: 012-471-2000 

FAX Number: N/A 

BRIEFING SESSION: 

Is there a briefing session?: No 

Is it compulsory? No 

Briefing Date and Time: N/A 

Briefing Venue: N/A 

TENDER DOCUMENTS 

 

RFQ 03-04-2025 Lady 
Brand Offie Space.docx 

Date Uploaded: 2025-08-25 
 

 

 

 
APPOINTMENT OF A DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT SERVICE PROVIDER OR 
CONSULTANT FOR A PERIOD OF ONE YEAR (12 MONTHS), WITH AN OPTION 
TO RENEW FOR A FURTHER 2 YEARS (24 MONTHS) ON EXPIRY OF THE INITIAL 
CONTRACT TO ASSIST THE SPECIAL INVESTIGATING UNIT (SIU) IN ENSURING 
COMPLIANCE WITH THE NATIONAL ARCHIVES AND RECORDS SERVICE OF 
SOUTH AFRICA, 1996, ACT NO. 43 OF 1996 

Details: 

Tender Number: RFQ 115 2025/26 

Organ Of State: Special Investigation Unit 

Tender Type: Request for Quotation 

Province: Gauteng 

Date Published: Monday, 25 August 2025 

Closing Date: Monday, 01 September 2025 - 14:00 

Place where goods, works or 
services are required: 

74 Watermeyer Street, Rentmeester 
Building-Meyerspark-Pretoria-0184 

Special Conditions: Bids documents must be emailed to 
rfq@siu.org.za. 

ENQUIRIES: 

Contact Person: Matlhodi Phago 

Email: rfq@siu.org.za 

Telephone number: 012-843-8540 

FAX Number: N/A 

BRIEFING SESSION: 

Is there a briefing session?: No 

Is it compulsory? No 

Briefing Date and Time: N/A 

Briefing Venue: N/A 

TENDER DOCUMENTS 

 

RFQ-Document 
Management.pdf 

Date Uploaded: 2025-08-25 
 

 

 

 

 

 
APPOINTMENT OF A SERVICE PROVIDER WHO CAN ASSIST THE SAWS WITH 
SERVICES NORMALLY PROVIDED BY A CHIEF INFORMATION OFFICER, BY 
OVERSEEING THE INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATIONS TECHNOLOGY 
OPERATIONS FOR A MAXIMUM PERIOD OF SIX (6) MONTHS. 

Details: 

Tender Number: RFQ Number-3893b/25 

Organ Of State: South African Weather Service 

Tender Type: Request for Quotation 

Province: Gauteng 

Date Published: Monday, 25 August 2025 

Closing Date: Friday, 05 September 2025 - 11:00 

Place where goods, works or 
services are required: 

1263 Heuwel Road-Pretoria-Pretoria-0157 

Special Conditions: N/A 

ENQUIRIES: 

Contact Person: Zandile Nzula 

Email: Zandile.Nzula@weathersa.co.za 

Telephone number: 012-367-6212 

FAX Number: N/A 

BRIEFING SESSION: 

Is there a briefing session?: Yes 

Is it compulsory? No 

Briefing Date and Time: Friday, 29 August 2025 - 10:00 

Briefing Venue: Meeting ID: 374 784 897 442 5 Passcode: 
Da2RH9ak 

TENDER DOCUMENTS 

 

RFQ-3893b.pdf Date Uploaded: 2025-08-25 
 

 

 

 
REACTIVATION: APPOINTMENT OF AN EXPERIENCED RECRUITMENT AGENCY TO 
ASSIST IN SOURCING AND SHORTLISTING CANDIDATES FOR NINE (9) INTERNSHIP 
POSITIONS 

Details: 

Tender Number: RFQ/HRM/25/26/090 

Organ Of State: Manufacturing, Engineering and Related Services 
SETA (merSETA) 

Tender Type: Request for Quotation 

https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=0b9d7ce8-fead-4da0-b003-27f2632f2255.pdf&downloadedFileName=RFQ%20GSM037-25%20PRICING%20SCHEDULE.%20ANNEXURE%204.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=0b9d7ce8-fead-4da0-b003-27f2632f2255.pdf&downloadedFileName=RFQ%20GSM037-25%20PRICING%20SCHEDULE.%20ANNEXURE%204.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=0b9d7ce8-fead-4da0-b003-27f2632f2255.pdf&downloadedFileName=RFQ%20GSM037-25%20PRICING%20SCHEDULE.%20ANNEXURE%204.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=d351d71f-eba8-4a3e-a5fe-7bd2cbafb888.pdf&downloadedFileName=RFQ%20GSM037-25%20Annexure%201%20-%20Vendor%20application%20Local.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=d351d71f-eba8-4a3e-a5fe-7bd2cbafb888.pdf&downloadedFileName=RFQ%20GSM037-25%20Annexure%201%20-%20Vendor%20application%20Local.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=d351d71f-eba8-4a3e-a5fe-7bd2cbafb888.pdf&downloadedFileName=RFQ%20GSM037-25%20Annexure%201%20-%20Vendor%20application%20Local.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=9f087bfb-4918-4102-ab04-9b04e0e59075.pdf&downloadedFileName=SAFE%20OMITTED%20SCOPE%20-%20CLUSTER%2081R%20TENDER%20DOCUMENT.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=9f087bfb-4918-4102-ab04-9b04e0e59075.pdf&downloadedFileName=SAFE%20OMITTED%20SCOPE%20-%20CLUSTER%2081R%20TENDER%20DOCUMENT.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=9f087bfb-4918-4102-ab04-9b04e0e59075.pdf&downloadedFileName=SAFE%20OMITTED%20SCOPE%20-%20CLUSTER%2081R%20TENDER%20DOCUMENT.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=98d2d7ed-afcb-420b-9d34-baaa13945690.pdf&downloadedFileName=Mabehana%20JSS_BoQ.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=b0a7532c-ca09-46f1-b49c-c161a50acaaa.PDF&downloadedFileName=XONYENI%20SCHOOL%20BOQ.PDF
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=b0a7532c-ca09-46f1-b49c-c161a50acaaa.PDF&downloadedFileName=XONYENI%20SCHOOL%20BOQ.PDF
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=baf27ce7-2f9b-47fc-a491-19023d02b0bf.pdf&downloadedFileName=RFQ063%20for%20Plumbing%20Parts.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=baf27ce7-2f9b-47fc-a491-19023d02b0bf.pdf&downloadedFileName=RFQ063%20for%20Plumbing%20Parts.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=3583bbfb-f91c-4102-bd2f-2be6f124b729.docx&downloadedFileName=RFQ%2003-04-2025%20Lady%20Brand%20Offie%20Space.docx
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=3583bbfb-f91c-4102-bd2f-2be6f124b729.docx&downloadedFileName=RFQ%2003-04-2025%20Lady%20Brand%20Offie%20Space.docx
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=8af647c8-b44a-4aac-b7bc-9018c1a68a39.pdf&downloadedFileName=RFQ-Document%20Management.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=8af647c8-b44a-4aac-b7bc-9018c1a68a39.pdf&downloadedFileName=RFQ-Document%20Management.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=2c8cd3ff-f0d3-438d-84c9-eb36593e9878.pdf&downloadedFileName=RFQ-3893b.pdf
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Province: Gauteng 

Date Published: Monday, 25 August 2025 

Closing Date: Friday, 29 August 2025 - 11:00 

Place where goods, works or 
services are required: 

8 Hillside road-Park Town-Johannesburg-2193 

Special Conditions: N/A 

ENQUIRIES: 

Contact Person: Asisipho Matomane 

Email: amatomane@merseta.org.za 

Telephone number: 010-219-3293 

FAX Number: N/A 

BRIEFING SESSION: 

Is there a briefing session?: No 

Is it compulsory? No 

Briefing Date and Time: N/A 

Briefing Venue: N/A 

TENDER DOCUMENTS 

 

RFQ_Recruitment 
Agency_Internship 
Programme Amended 
RFQ.pdf 

Date Uploaded: 2025-08-25 

 

Standard Bidding 
Document (SDB) 
4_Annexure A ( (3) (4) 
(2) (2) (1) (2) (1).doc 

Date Uploaded: 2025-08-25 

 

FIN-FM-009 merSETA 
Vendor Application Form 
((Next Revision Date 01 
April 2025) (3) (2) (2) (1) 
(1) (8) (1) (1) (1).pdf 

Date Uploaded: 2025-08-25 

 
 

 

 
SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF 2.5MM, 2 CORE CABLE, TWIN FLAT/100M FOR TACTICAL 
SIGNALS. DOD PROC PLAN 25-26/SA ARMY/2450 

Details: 

Tender Number: CPSC/B/059/2025 

Organ Of State: Defence 

Tender Type: Request for Bid(Open-Tender) 

Province: Gauteng 

Date Published: Monday, 25 August 2025 

Closing Date: Monday, 01 September 2025 - 11:00 

Place where goods, 
works or services are 
required: 

3 ELECTRONIC WORKSHOP, WONDERBOOM 
MILITARY BASE-DOORNPOORT-PRETORIA- 

Special Conditions: FOR TECHNICAL INFORMATION, CONTACT 
WARRANT OFFICER SMITH 064 020 9146 

ENQUIRIES: 

Contact Person: CAPTAIN M.G. MMEKWA 

Email: MMANTWA.MMEKWA@DOD.MIL.ZA 

Telephone number: 012-649-6642 

FAX Number: N/A 

BRIEFING SESSION: 

Is there a briefing 
session?: 

No 

Is it compulsory? No 

Briefing Date and Time: N/A 

Briefing Venue: N/A 

TENDER DOCUMENTS 

 

CPSC-B-059-2025.pdf Date Uploaded: 2025-08-25 
 

 

 

 
TRANSPORT FOR 65 PEOPLE ATTENDING INKCIYO PROGRAMME 
 

Details: 

Tender Number: IHLM//38/2025-26/MM's 

Organ Of State: Ingquza Hill Local Municipality 

Tender Type: Request for Quotation 

Province: Eastern Cape 

Date Published: Monday, 25 August 2025 

Closing Date: Monday, 01 September 2025 - 12:00 

Place where goods, works or services 
are required: 

135 MAIN STREET-FLAGTSAFF-
FLAGSTAFF-4810 

Special Conditions: N/A 

ENQUIRIES: 

Contact Person: A MOSHA 

Email: amosha@ihlm.gov.za 

Telephone number: 039-252-0131 

FAX Number: N/A 

BRIEFING SESSION: 

Is there a briefing session?: No 

Is it compulsory? No 

Briefing Date and Time: N/A 

Briefing Venue: N/A 

TENDER DOCUMENTS 

 

TENDER DOCUMENT FOR 
TRANSPORT FOR 65 

Date Uploaded: 2025-08-25 

PEOPLE ATTENDING 
INKCIYO PROGRAMME.pdf  

 
 

 

 
PLANT HIRE DEMANDS FOR FORMATION REHABILITATION BETWEEN DE AAR TO 
BLETTERMAN ON THE DE AAR - PORT ELIZABETH LINE. 

Details: 

Tender Number: TFR/2025/08/0006/104765/RFP 

Organ Of State: Transnet SOC Ltd 

Tender Type: Request for Proposal 

Province: Northern Cape 

Date Published: Monday, 25 August 2025 

Closing Date: Tuesday, 02 September 2025 - 10:00 

Place where goods, works or 
services are required: 

De Aar-Kimberley-Kimberley- 

Special Conditions: N/A 

ENQUIRIES: 

Contact Person: Rabelani Gumani 

Email: Rabelani.Gumani@transnet.net 

Telephone number: 053-838-3483 

FAX Number: N/A 

BRIEFING SESSION: 

Is there a briefing session?: No 

Is it compulsory? No 

Briefing Date and Time: N/A 

Briefing Venue: N/A 

TENDER DOCUMENTS 

 

TFR 2025 08 0006 
104765 RFP.pdf 

Date Uploaded: 2025-08-25 

 

TFR 2025 08 0006 
104765 RFP - 
Annexure B-D.pdf 

Date Uploaded: 2025-08-25 

 

TFR 2025 08 0006 
104765 RFP - 
Annexure A.pdf 

Date Uploaded: 2025-08-25 

 
 

 

 
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION FOR A UNIFIED COMMUNICATION (UC) SOLUTION 

Details: 

Tender Number: RFQ: GSM037/2025 

Organ Of State: South African Airways (Pty) Limited 

Tender Type: Request for Quotation 

Province: National 

Date Published: Monday, 25 August 2025 

Closing Date: Monday, 01 September 2025 - 16:00 

Place where goods, works or 
services are required: 

32 Jones Road, Airways Park, Johannesburg (Head 
Office)-Kempton Park-Isando-1627 

Special Conditions: N/A 

ENQUIRIES: 

Contact Person: Mmapitso Khoetha 

Email: RubinaData@flysaa.com 

Telephone number: 011-978-2155 

FAX Number: N/A 

BRIEFING SESSION: 

Is there a briefing session?: No 

Is it compulsory? No 

Briefing Date and Time: N/A 

Briefing Venue: N/A 

TENDER DOCUMENTS 

 

RFQ GSM037-25 SAA 
SBD 4 Standard Bidding 
Document Updated.pdf 

Date Uploaded: 2025-08-22 

 

RFQ GSM037-25 
PRICING SCHEDULE. 
ANNEXURE 4.pdf 

Date Uploaded: 2025-08-22 

 

RFQ GSM037-25 
Annexure 1 - Vendor 
application Local.pdf 

Date Uploaded: 2025-08-22 

 
 

 

 
RFQJW00122SM2025 - FLOW LIMITERS 

Details: 

Tender Number: RFQJW00122SM2025 

Organ Of State: Johannesburg Water 

Tender Type: Request for Quotation 

Province: Gauteng 

Date Published: Monday, 25 August 2025 

Closing Date: Monday, 01 September 2025 - 16:00 

Place where goods, works or 

services are required: 

65 Ntemi Piliso-Newtown -Johannesburg-2000 

Special Conditions: N/A 

https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=a3ba18cb-f12b-45e4-bef0-3ef01a3d060f.pdf&downloadedFileName=RFQ_Recruitment%20Agency_Internship%20Programme%20Amended%20RFQ.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=a3ba18cb-f12b-45e4-bef0-3ef01a3d060f.pdf&downloadedFileName=RFQ_Recruitment%20Agency_Internship%20Programme%20Amended%20RFQ.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=a3ba18cb-f12b-45e4-bef0-3ef01a3d060f.pdf&downloadedFileName=RFQ_Recruitment%20Agency_Internship%20Programme%20Amended%20RFQ.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=a3ba18cb-f12b-45e4-bef0-3ef01a3d060f.pdf&downloadedFileName=RFQ_Recruitment%20Agency_Internship%20Programme%20Amended%20RFQ.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=a1380f74-aa63-4352-8df4-c6837bb348fd.doc&downloadedFileName=Standard%20Bidding%20Document%20(SDB)%204_Annexure%20A%20(%20(3)%20(4)%20(2)%20(2)%20(1)%20(2)%20(1).doc
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=a1380f74-aa63-4352-8df4-c6837bb348fd.doc&downloadedFileName=Standard%20Bidding%20Document%20(SDB)%204_Annexure%20A%20(%20(3)%20(4)%20(2)%20(2)%20(1)%20(2)%20(1).doc
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=a1380f74-aa63-4352-8df4-c6837bb348fd.doc&downloadedFileName=Standard%20Bidding%20Document%20(SDB)%204_Annexure%20A%20(%20(3)%20(4)%20(2)%20(2)%20(1)%20(2)%20(1).doc
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=a1380f74-aa63-4352-8df4-c6837bb348fd.doc&downloadedFileName=Standard%20Bidding%20Document%20(SDB)%204_Annexure%20A%20(%20(3)%20(4)%20(2)%20(2)%20(1)%20(2)%20(1).doc
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=16d103ba-e122-463a-8dbb-e6dd0d8b4e49.pdf&downloadedFileName=FIN-FM-009%20merSETA%20Vendor%20Application%20Form%20((Next%20Revision%20Date%20%2001%20April%202025)%20(3)%20(2)%20(2)%20(1)%20(1)%20(8)%20(1)%20(1)%20(1).pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=16d103ba-e122-463a-8dbb-e6dd0d8b4e49.pdf&downloadedFileName=FIN-FM-009%20merSETA%20Vendor%20Application%20Form%20((Next%20Revision%20Date%20%2001%20April%202025)%20(3)%20(2)%20(2)%20(1)%20(1)%20(8)%20(1)%20(1)%20(1).pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=16d103ba-e122-463a-8dbb-e6dd0d8b4e49.pdf&downloadedFileName=FIN-FM-009%20merSETA%20Vendor%20Application%20Form%20((Next%20Revision%20Date%20%2001%20April%202025)%20(3)%20(2)%20(2)%20(1)%20(1)%20(8)%20(1)%20(1)%20(1).pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=16d103ba-e122-463a-8dbb-e6dd0d8b4e49.pdf&downloadedFileName=FIN-FM-009%20merSETA%20Vendor%20Application%20Form%20((Next%20Revision%20Date%20%2001%20April%202025)%20(3)%20(2)%20(2)%20(1)%20(1)%20(8)%20(1)%20(1)%20(1).pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=16d103ba-e122-463a-8dbb-e6dd0d8b4e49.pdf&downloadedFileName=FIN-FM-009%20merSETA%20Vendor%20Application%20Form%20((Next%20Revision%20Date%20%2001%20April%202025)%20(3)%20(2)%20(2)%20(1)%20(1)%20(8)%20(1)%20(1)%20(1).pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=18785a18-7d54-42d2-8f6c-ca8fccd6d38a.pdf&downloadedFileName=CPSC-B-059-2025.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=48c1a706-3117-4180-82b7-8a53457ec10f.pdf&downloadedFileName=TENDER%20DOCUMENT%20FOR%20TRANSPORT%20FOR%2065%20PEOPLE%20ATTENDING%20INKCIYO%20PROGRAMME.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=48c1a706-3117-4180-82b7-8a53457ec10f.pdf&downloadedFileName=TENDER%20DOCUMENT%20FOR%20TRANSPORT%20FOR%2065%20PEOPLE%20ATTENDING%20INKCIYO%20PROGRAMME.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=48c1a706-3117-4180-82b7-8a53457ec10f.pdf&downloadedFileName=TENDER%20DOCUMENT%20FOR%20TRANSPORT%20FOR%2065%20PEOPLE%20ATTENDING%20INKCIYO%20PROGRAMME.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=48c1a706-3117-4180-82b7-8a53457ec10f.pdf&downloadedFileName=TENDER%20DOCUMENT%20FOR%20TRANSPORT%20FOR%2065%20PEOPLE%20ATTENDING%20INKCIYO%20PROGRAMME.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=19a2bc89-df3f-46cc-991c-1fd5a6eb2690.pdf&downloadedFileName=TFR%202025%2008%200006%20104765%20RFP.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=19a2bc89-df3f-46cc-991c-1fd5a6eb2690.pdf&downloadedFileName=TFR%202025%2008%200006%20104765%20RFP.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=356a02f8-5975-4321-a287-8f63b2113ecb.pdf&downloadedFileName=TFR%202025%2008%200006%20104765%20RFP%20-%20Annexure%20B-D.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=356a02f8-5975-4321-a287-8f63b2113ecb.pdf&downloadedFileName=TFR%202025%2008%200006%20104765%20RFP%20-%20Annexure%20B-D.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=356a02f8-5975-4321-a287-8f63b2113ecb.pdf&downloadedFileName=TFR%202025%2008%200006%20104765%20RFP%20-%20Annexure%20B-D.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=ac3f542f-64f7-4b73-ba2c-a05b444ca1a3.pdf&downloadedFileName=TFR%202025%2008%200006%20104765%20RFP%20-%20Annexure%20A.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=ac3f542f-64f7-4b73-ba2c-a05b444ca1a3.pdf&downloadedFileName=TFR%202025%2008%200006%20104765%20RFP%20-%20Annexure%20A.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=ac3f542f-64f7-4b73-ba2c-a05b444ca1a3.pdf&downloadedFileName=TFR%202025%2008%200006%20104765%20RFP%20-%20Annexure%20A.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=147d5885-c71d-4b6c-ae8c-027ab5bd4256.pdf&downloadedFileName=RFQ%20GSM037-25%20SAA%20SBD%204%20Standard%20Bidding%20Document%20Updated.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=147d5885-c71d-4b6c-ae8c-027ab5bd4256.pdf&downloadedFileName=RFQ%20GSM037-25%20SAA%20SBD%204%20Standard%20Bidding%20Document%20Updated.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=147d5885-c71d-4b6c-ae8c-027ab5bd4256.pdf&downloadedFileName=RFQ%20GSM037-25%20SAA%20SBD%204%20Standard%20Bidding%20Document%20Updated.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=0b9d7ce8-fead-4da0-b003-27f2632f2255.pdf&downloadedFileName=RFQ%20GSM037-25%20PRICING%20SCHEDULE.%20ANNEXURE%204.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=0b9d7ce8-fead-4da0-b003-27f2632f2255.pdf&downloadedFileName=RFQ%20GSM037-25%20PRICING%20SCHEDULE.%20ANNEXURE%204.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=0b9d7ce8-fead-4da0-b003-27f2632f2255.pdf&downloadedFileName=RFQ%20GSM037-25%20PRICING%20SCHEDULE.%20ANNEXURE%204.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=d351d71f-eba8-4a3e-a5fe-7bd2cbafb888.pdf&downloadedFileName=RFQ%20GSM037-25%20Annexure%201%20-%20Vendor%20application%20Local.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=d351d71f-eba8-4a3e-a5fe-7bd2cbafb888.pdf&downloadedFileName=RFQ%20GSM037-25%20Annexure%201%20-%20Vendor%20application%20Local.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=d351d71f-eba8-4a3e-a5fe-7bd2cbafb888.pdf&downloadedFileName=RFQ%20GSM037-25%20Annexure%201%20-%20Vendor%20application%20Local.pdf


6 
 

www.tendersgazette.co.za 

ENQUIRIES: 

Contact Person: Simphiwe Mdlalose 

Email: simphiwe.mdlalose@jwater.co.za 

Telephone number: 011-688-1825 

FAX Number: N/A 

BRIEFING SESSION: 

Is there a briefing session?: No 

Is it compulsory? No 

Briefing Date and Time: N/A 

Briefing Venue: N/A 

TENDER DOCUMENTS 

 

RFQJW00122SM2025 - Flow 

Limiters .pdf 

Date Uploaded: 2025-08-25 
 

 

 

 
THE NATIONAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION – SAASTA (NRF|SAASTA) HEREBY INVITES 
SUITABLY QUALIFIED SERVICE PROVIDERS TO SUBMIT QUOTATIONS FOR THE 
PROVISION OF SYSTEM MAINTENANCE, SUPPORT AND ENHANCEMENTS OF THE 
EXISTING SOUTH AFRICAN NETWORK OF SCIENCE CENTRES (SANSC) ONLINE 
SYSTEM FOR A PERIOD OF (5) FIVE MONTHS. 

Details: 

Tender Number: RFQ 95-2025-2026 

Organ Of State: National Research Foundation 

Tender Type: Request for Quotation 

Province: Gauteng 

Date Published: Monday, 25 August 2025 

Closing Date: Monday, 01 September 2025 - 11:00 

Place where goods, works or 
services are required: 

211 Nana Sita Street-Pretoria Central-
Pretoria-0002 

Special Conditions: N/A 

ENQUIRIES: 

Contact Person: Silence Suke 

Email: S.Suke@saasta.nrf.ac.za 

Telephone number: 012-392-9380 

FAX Number: N/A 

BRIEFING SESSION: 

Is there a briefing session?: No 

Is it compulsory? No 

Briefing Date and Time: N/A 

Briefing Venue: N/A 

TENDER DOCUMENTS 

 

RFQ SANSC System 
Maintenance Support 
Final.pdf 

Date Uploaded: 2025-08-25 

 
 

 

 
APPOINTMENT OF A SERVICE PROVIDER TO CONDUCT AIR QUALITY BASELINE 
ASSESSMENT. 

Details: 

Tender Number: RFQ NO. JRA/RFQ/26/020 

Organ Of State: Johannesburg Road Agency (JRA) 

Tender Type: Request for Quotation 

Province: Gauteng 

Date Published: Monday, 25 August 2025 

Closing Date: Thursday, 04 September 2025 - 10:00 

Place where goods, works or 
services are required: 

75 HELEN JOSEPH STREET-
JOHANNESBURG-JOHANNESBURG-2001 

Special Conditions: REFER TO THE ATTACHED RFQ 
DOCUMENT. 

ENQUIRIES: 

Contact Person: Respect Ndlovu 

Email: rndlovu@jra.org.za 

Telephone number: 011-491-5817 

FAX Number: N/A 

BRIEFING SESSION: 

Is there a briefing session?: Yes 

Is it compulsory? Yes 

Briefing Date and Time: Friday, 29 August 2025 - 11:00 

Briefing Venue: Asphalt plant , 8 Spring Street,Booysens 
Ophirton 2091 

TENDER DOCUMENTS 

 

JRA-RFQ-26-020 
APPOINTMENT OF A 
SERVICE PROVIDER TO 
CONDUCT AIR QUALITY 
BASELINE 
ASSESSMENTS.pdf  

Date Uploaded: 2025-08-25 

 

 

 
 

 

ADVERTISEMENT: QUOTATION TO APPOINT A SERVICE PROVIDER ACCREDITED BY 
THE DEPARTMENT OF COOPERATIVE GOVERNANCE AND TRADITIONAL AFFAIRS 
FOR COMPETENCY ASSESSMENTS FOR GROUP HUMAN CAPITAL MANAGEMENT 

Details: 

Tender Number: Q27-2025-26 

Organ Of State: City of Tshwane 

Tender Type: Request for Quotation 

Province: Gauteng 

Date Published: Monday, 25 August 2025 

Closing Date: Wednesday, 03 September 2025 - 10:00 

Place where 
goods, works or 
services are 
required: 

320 MADIBA STREET-Pretoria-PRETORIA-0001 

Special 
Conditions: 

Bidders should therefore not deposit their bid responses in the 
tender box but respond to the bid on the online platform 
https://discovery.ariba.com/rfx/23396488 by no later than 10:00 
on 3 September 2025. 

ENQUIRIES: 

Contact Person: Liana du Toit 

Email: rianaz@tshwane.gov.za 

Telephone 
number: 

012-358-4363 

FAX Number: N/A 

BRIEFING SESSION: 

Is there a briefing 
session?: 

No 

Is it compulsory? No 

Briefing Date and 
Time: 

N/A 

Briefing Venue: N/A 

TENDER DOCUMENTS 

 

Q27-2025 26 QUOTATION 
DOCUMENT.pdf 

Date Uploaded: 2025-08-25 
 

 

 

 
TRANSPORT FOR 65 PEOPLE ATTENDING INKCIYO PROGRAMME 

Details: 

Tender Number: IHLM//38/2025-26/MM's 

Organ Of State: Ingquza Hill Local Municipality 

Tender Type: Request for Quotation 

Province: Eastern Cape 

Date Published: Monday, 25 August 2025 

Closing Date: Monday, 01 September 2025 - 12:00 

Place where goods, works or services 
are required: 

135 MAIN STREET-FLAGTSAFF-
FLAGSTAFF-4810 

Special Conditions: N/A 

ENQUIRIES: 

Contact Person: A MOSHA 

Email: amosha@ihlm.gov.za 

Telephone number: 039-252-0131 

FAX Number: N/A 

BRIEFING SESSION: 

Is there a briefing session?: No 

Is it compulsory? No 

Briefing Date and Time: N/A 

Briefing Venue: N/A 

TENDER DOCUMENTS 

 

TENDER DOCUMENT FOR 
TRANSPORT FOR 65 
PEOPLE ATTENDING 
INKCIYO PROGRAMME.pdf  

Date Uploaded: 2025-08-25 

 

 

 

 

 

 
PLANT HIRE DEMANDS FOR FORMATION REHABILITATION BETWEEN DE AAR TO 
BLETTERMAN ON THE DE AAR - PORT ELIZABETH LINE. 

Details: 

Tender Number: TFR/2025/08/0006/104765/RFP 

Organ Of State: Transnet SOC Ltd 

Tender Type: Request for Proposal 

Province: Northern Cape 

Date Published: Monday, 25 August 2025 

Closing Date: Tuesday, 02 September 2025 - 10:00 

Place where goods, works or 
services are required: 

De Aar-Kimberley-Kimberley- 

Special Conditions: N/A 

ENQUIRIES: 

Contact Person: Rabelani Gumani 

Email: Rabelani.Gumani@transnet.net 

Telephone number: 053-838-3483 

FAX Number: N/A 

BRIEFING SESSION: 

Is there a briefing session?: No 

Is it compulsory? No 

Briefing Date and Time: N/A 

Briefing Venue: N/A 

https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=b4aa56eb-087a-442f-956d-8dcfa1cbd129.pdf&downloadedFileName=RFQJW00122SM2025%20-%20Flow%20Limiters%20.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=b4aa56eb-087a-442f-956d-8dcfa1cbd129.pdf&downloadedFileName=RFQJW00122SM2025%20-%20Flow%20Limiters%20.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=967b593f-92cd-424d-9096-18c2eb7a366e.pdf&downloadedFileName=RFQ%20SANSC%20System%20Maintenance%20%20Support%20Final.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=967b593f-92cd-424d-9096-18c2eb7a366e.pdf&downloadedFileName=RFQ%20SANSC%20System%20Maintenance%20%20Support%20Final.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=967b593f-92cd-424d-9096-18c2eb7a366e.pdf&downloadedFileName=RFQ%20SANSC%20System%20Maintenance%20%20Support%20Final.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=146f520c-3813-4517-8cb3-92951ce65607.pdf&downloadedFileName=JRA-RFQ-26-020%20APPOINTMENT%20OF%20A%20SERVICE%20PROVIDER%20TO%20CONDUCT%20AIR%20QUALITY%20BASELINE%20ASSESSMENTS.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=146f520c-3813-4517-8cb3-92951ce65607.pdf&downloadedFileName=JRA-RFQ-26-020%20APPOINTMENT%20OF%20A%20SERVICE%20PROVIDER%20TO%20CONDUCT%20AIR%20QUALITY%20BASELINE%20ASSESSMENTS.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=146f520c-3813-4517-8cb3-92951ce65607.pdf&downloadedFileName=JRA-RFQ-26-020%20APPOINTMENT%20OF%20A%20SERVICE%20PROVIDER%20TO%20CONDUCT%20AIR%20QUALITY%20BASELINE%20ASSESSMENTS.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=146f520c-3813-4517-8cb3-92951ce65607.pdf&downloadedFileName=JRA-RFQ-26-020%20APPOINTMENT%20OF%20A%20SERVICE%20PROVIDER%20TO%20CONDUCT%20AIR%20QUALITY%20BASELINE%20ASSESSMENTS.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=146f520c-3813-4517-8cb3-92951ce65607.pdf&downloadedFileName=JRA-RFQ-26-020%20APPOINTMENT%20OF%20A%20SERVICE%20PROVIDER%20TO%20CONDUCT%20AIR%20QUALITY%20BASELINE%20ASSESSMENTS.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=146f520c-3813-4517-8cb3-92951ce65607.pdf&downloadedFileName=JRA-RFQ-26-020%20APPOINTMENT%20OF%20A%20SERVICE%20PROVIDER%20TO%20CONDUCT%20AIR%20QUALITY%20BASELINE%20ASSESSMENTS.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=9d947c2a-d2e0-455d-b0e3-5e042d36949e.pdf&downloadedFileName=Q27-2025%2026%20QUOTATION%20DOCUMENT.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=9d947c2a-d2e0-455d-b0e3-5e042d36949e.pdf&downloadedFileName=Q27-2025%2026%20QUOTATION%20DOCUMENT.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=48c1a706-3117-4180-82b7-8a53457ec10f.pdf&downloadedFileName=TENDER%20DOCUMENT%20FOR%20TRANSPORT%20FOR%2065%20PEOPLE%20ATTENDING%20INKCIYO%20PROGRAMME.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=48c1a706-3117-4180-82b7-8a53457ec10f.pdf&downloadedFileName=TENDER%20DOCUMENT%20FOR%20TRANSPORT%20FOR%2065%20PEOPLE%20ATTENDING%20INKCIYO%20PROGRAMME.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=48c1a706-3117-4180-82b7-8a53457ec10f.pdf&downloadedFileName=TENDER%20DOCUMENT%20FOR%20TRANSPORT%20FOR%2065%20PEOPLE%20ATTENDING%20INKCIYO%20PROGRAMME.pdf
https://www.etenders.gov.za/home/Download/?blobName=48c1a706-3117-4180-82b7-8a53457ec10f.pdf&downloadedFileName=TENDER%20DOCUMENT%20FOR%20TRANSPORT%20FOR%2065%20PEOPLE%20ATTENDING%20INKCIYO%20PROGRAMME.pdf

